N —
¢ wdn Wrm

OFFICE OF DEPUTY CONSERVETOR OF FORESTS,
KINNAUR FOREST DIVISION, AT RECKONG PEO,
HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT
(E-mail: -divisionkinnaur@ gmail.com)  Phone No. 01786-22195

N°~_T-I;_S_6_-_ Dated Reckong Peo the, 29 ~0S ~2 .3
From: DCF Kinnaur. To: CCF Rampur.
Subject:- Diversion of 25.6 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of

Bhaba Mud Sagnam Attergoo road Kms. 0/0 to 44/400 Kms, under FCA, 1980
within the jurisdiction of DFO Kinnaur and Wild Life Sarahan Division Distt.
Kinnaur & Shimla H.P. (online proposal No. FP/HP/Road /139911/2021) reply

received on 06.12.2024
Memo;

Kindly refer to MoEF&CC,g0i, Shimla Office Letter dated 12-05.2025 on the
subject cited above.

In this context, it is intimated that the observation raised vide above mentioned
letter dated, falls under serial No.7 partially pertains to this office and the information regarding
Compensatory afforestation Comprising area 9.60 ha. was proposed in NC-15 UF Kaksthal. As
per the DSS out of 9.60 ha, 04 ha. is under Moderate Dense Forest category MDF.

In rectification of above EDS now all the Compensatory afforestation Comprising area 9.60 ha.
proposed the DFL has been changed and proposed in Musrang Beat of Katgoan Range under the
jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division.

Compressive CA scheme, DGPS map, Sol along with KML file, land suitability
certificate is uploaded on the portal to take further necessary action.

Encl:- As above .

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Kinnaur Forest Division,
Distt. Kinnaur H.P.
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